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CHAIR GUZMAN: . . . (gavel)... Good afternoon. I'm Don Guzman, Chair of the Economic
Development, Energy, Agriculture, and Recreation Committee. The time is 1:35, and I am now
calling our Committee to order. Before we begin, I'd like to ask anyone who has a celiphone to
please put it in silence. I'd like to introduce at this time our Members. We have our Vice-Chair,
Robert Carroll.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Elle Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aloha, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: And Chair, Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Good afternoon. And shortly joining us will be Mike White and excused is
Mike Victorino. Also, what we have for our Administration, we have our Managing Director,
Keith Regan.
MR. REGAN: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Good afternoon. As well as our Deputy Corporation Counsel, Jeff Ueoka.
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MR. UEOKA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: And our Legislative Attorney, Sharon Brooks. And our Committee Secretary,
Pauline Martins. I'm going to begin with a few announcements. If you are, if you desire to
testify, please sign up at the lobby. And according to our, pursuant to our rules of, our Council
Rules, you'll have up to three minutes and one minute to conclude. Please identify yourself
and/or the organization in which you represent. I'm going to go ahead and check in with our
neighbor District Offices. On, Hana Office, can you please identify yourself?
MS. LONO: Good afternoon, Chair. This is Dawn Lono at the Hana Office.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Good afternoon, Ms. Lono. On Lanai Office, can you please identify yourself?
MS. FERNANDEZ: Good afternoon, Chair. This is Denise Fernandez on Lanai.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Good afternoon, Ms. Fernandez. Also, on Molokai Office, please identify yourself.
MS. ALCON: Good afternoon, Chair. This is Ella Alcon on Molokai.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Good afternoon, Ms. Alcon. And we're going to go ahead and come back to the
Chambers, and Ms. Brooks, can you please call on the first testifier?
MS. BROOKS: There are no testifiers in the Chamber.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Are no testifiers in the Chambers. Anyone in the gallery wishing to testify at this
time? Seeing none, I'll turn over to our District Offices. Anyone at the District Office in Hana,
is wishing to testify?
MS. LONO: The Hana Office has no one waiting to testify, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. And in Lanai District Office, is there anyone wishing to testify?
MS. FERNANDEZ: There is no one waiting to testify on Lanai.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. And on Molokai District Office, is there anyone wishing to testify?
MS. ALCON: There's no one here on Molokai waiting to testify.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, right on. So at this time, without any objections, I would like to close public
testimony.
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you, Members.

EAR-45 HAMOA BEACH SHOWER AREA LEASE (HANA) (CC 14-235)
CHAIR GUZMAN: Starting on the first item on the agenda is EAR-45, Hamoa Beach Shower Area
Lease in Hana. The Committee is in receipt of the County Communication 14-235, from the
Managing Director, transmitting a proposed resolution entitled Accepting the Grant of a Lease
for the Hamoa Beach Shower Area, Pursuant to Chapter 3.44, Maui County Code, with a copy of
the proposed lease agreement attached as Exhibit A. The purpose of the proposed resolution is to
accept the lease, for $1 per year, from Heavenly Hana, LLC, for a portion of the property
identified as TMK (2) 1-4-010:001, located in Hana, Maui, Hawaii, for the purpose of allowing
public use of an outdoor shower and the surrounding 100-square-foot area. Okay, Members, you
have before you a proposed resolution, transmitted by the Managing Director, requesting that the
Council accept a lease from the landowner, Heavenly Hana, LLC, for an outdoor shower and
surrounding area at the beach. The proposed lease would expire on June 30, 2064. The County
would pay all water utility costs for the outdoor shower and the nominal sum of $1 per year. As I
understand it, the shower was maintained and paid for by the Heavenly Hana, LLC, which
operates an Inn adjoining Hamoa Beach in Hana, the old Hotel Hana Maui. The park fronting
the beach is reportedly not owned by the County. The public has, had been, I guess, apparently,
the public had been using the shower area for years until it was closed by the owners in
October 2012, reportedly due to the high cost of main waterline repairs and the large water bill.
A Maui News article dated November 25, 2012 indicates that the hotel manager stated that the
water bill alone ranged from 20,000 to 24,000 per year. I believe that we have that article that
will be passed out to the Members as well. I've placed this item on the agenda so that the
Committee may learn about the parameters of the proposed lease and examine whether it would
be beneficial for the citizens of Maui County. At this time, I would like to introduce our
Department representatives and request any opening comments from our Managing Director,
Keith Regan.
MR. REGAN: Good afternoon, Chair. Thank you so much for having us here. Thank you, Members.
What you have before you is a lease agreement that we have been working on for, I would say,
probably the last two years, going back and forth between the County and the owners of the
property, Heavenly Hana, LCC. This is an issue that was brought forward to us by both the
community as well as by the Council member from that district, Councilmember Carroll, when it
became evident or when the owners of the property shut off the water to the shower. And this
particular area out there at Hamoa is utilized by the public. The public apparently goes to this
beach quite often. Our citizens that live in Hana use this beach regularly and they were utilizing
the shower to clean themselves off after, you know, swimming in the ocean there. So it was a
highly utilized shower facility but, you know, along with that came some expenses and whatnot
and the hotel made the decision to shut it off since it was not only their guests that were using it,
it was also, you know, a large contingency from the public utilizing it. So, you know, obviously
ME
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when this was shut down, we received that feedback from the community. We reached out to the
owners and tried to work out an arrangement where we could assist them to get this shower back
on. And so what you have before you, Chair and Members, is the lease agreement that we were
able to work on with the owners of the property, and this would include, as you mentioned,
Chair, the use of a lOx 10 portion, which is essentially the shower area, located there. My
understanding is also that the County would not be responsible for maintaining this particular
piece of property, but there is a nonprofit that's ready in the community to maintain and take care
of this area. And so I think essentially what you have here before you is the County's way of
partnering with the community to make sure that we can get this shower turned back on and
provide clean water and a shower for our public to enjoy. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you, Mr. Regan. Do we have any comments from our Parks and Recreation
Department? Would you like to come down and make any comments? But, in the meantime, I'll
ask our Deputy Corporation Counsel if he has any opening comments that he'd like to make?
MR. UEOKA: Thank you, Chair. I'd just like to follow what Mr. Regan said. Yeah, this was just our,
the vehicle we're using to get that shower back on in Hana. It was, our understanding is was a
very big deal to not have that shower working so this lease, you know, like any other agreement,
it does have some exposure for the County liability wise; however, I believe we will work with
the hotel, Heavenly Hana, to mitigate those, mitigate our exposure as best possible. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. And we also have Brianne Savage, Acting Director for Parks and
Recreation. Do you have any opening comments?
MS. SAVAGE: Good afternoon, Chair. Good afternoon, Council members. Just to, just mention that
beach showers are one of the amenities that get used very heavily at all of the beach parks. And
so it will be a little additional operating expenses but, again, the benefit to the overall community
we think will be significant. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Members, do you have any questions that you would like to pose? Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. No questions, just a short statement. Thank you to the
Administration and to Parks for their perseverance in pursuing this. And thank you, Chair, for
bringing this up at this time. It is a really big thing in Hana. A lot of local people use that,
especially after the hotel beach sort of closes down and the tourist leave, but even during the day
when they're there. It's a program, well it's a project that Rick Rutiz with his at-risk youth are
going to be the one that design a shower, the shower itself. They're going to make something
really nice down there and the community will maintain it. It's one of those things, it's a win for
everybody and I'd like to thank everybody involved for being, for participating. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Any other further questions or comments from the Members? Yes,
Ms. Cochran?

IRE
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. And, yes, showers are quite nice out in this area, or any
beach park. And so for me, having had issues with shower situations, especially at
D.T. Flemings, and just the surrounding cement pad and any drainage, I can't, I know I've been
to the shower, I just can't picture it in my head right now. And so, Parks Department will be in
charge, you know, making sure algae growth doesn't occur or sand debris or anything that could
be, you know, a safety hazard to the users of the area or the condition it's currently in is
acceptable, you know, safety wise, I would say, is primarily in my forefront.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Administration, would you like to answer?
MR. REGAN: Oh, well, I just wanted to make a quick comment on that, Chair, if I may.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Sure, sure.
MR. REGAN: Yeah, so I actually conducted a site visit to go and take a look at the shower. And, yeah,
certainly it does need some work and it will need some ongoing, you know, attention, but my
understanding is that this nonprofit organization that Vice-Chair Carroll was mentioning is more
than willing to take that on as a responsibility. I think it would require maybe some periodic
visits from the County to ensure that, in fact, it's being maintained properly. In addition to that,
it's my understanding that maintenance is also included as part of this lease by the Lessor. So,
that's my understanding. So, but I think, regardless, we would still need to have some level of
oversight and whether that means, you know, a monthly visit, a bi-weekly visit, I'm not sure but
that would up to the Department.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Uh-huh. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Anything further, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, unless Mr. Ueoka had something further.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Did you want to make a further comment?
MR. UEOKA: No, the Managing Director got it perfect. Thanks.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Any other questions or comments from the Members?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I think this is wonderful. I'm not much of a beachgoer 'cause I don't
have time, but a lot of people enjoy it and our tourists certainly do. It's a really big deal. Often
when you ask them why they're here, they will say the beach, and so I think it's very, very
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appropriate that we do this and I want to thank the Heavenly Hana folks for doing the lease with
us, and for the nonprofit, whoever it is, that's going to assist, we really appreciate that also. So
this is great. This is a good amenity and I like the agreement. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you, Chair Baisa. Any other comments or questions from the Members?
Seeing none, I have a few questions that were brought up by my staff, as well as myself, and I
apologize to Deputy Corporation Counsel for bringing this up late. We were just analyzing it last
night. So I did give you a copy of several of the questions that I have that you may be able to or
answer. And so I'd like to have those placed on the record just in case there is any issues that
may come up thereafter, this meeting, this Committee meeting. So I'm gonna go ahead and start
out with asking the first question. This is the lease and it looks as though it has already been
signed by the Lessee, so, or excuse me, the Lessor, Heavenly Hana, and I'm not sure if that's
standard that they sign it prior to Council approval, but in any effect, they had already signed it
and my question is, since it's an LLC, does the person that is indicated as Manager, does he have
the authority to sign for the Heavenly Hana, LLC?
MR. UEOKA: Thank you, Chair. I'm not sure. On a lot of agreements I send up, I am asked to send
them up signed by the Lessor, the other party other than the County, before approval, and Heaven
Hana, LLC was kind enough to do that for us. I did not personally review their Articles or their
By-Laws or whatever their organization papers are for the LLC; however, I did receive, or I was
in communication with Travaasa, the, I guess it's the parent company of Heavenly Hana, LLC's,
their corporation counsel or their corporate counsel, so I'm assuming that whoever they had sign
did have the authority to sign on behalf of the entity. But, no, I did not review anything. I guess
I can ask them if that's the request of the body and we could do that before first reading, I'm
sure. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. So if, so at this point, you're just assuming that the person who signed the
contract has the authority to do so?
MR. UEOKA: Based on the fact that Travaasa's counsel reviewed it. So I'd, I assume that their counsel
know who has the authority to sign for their corporation.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Well, you know, just sometimes when they have the, what we would call the
membership agreement for an LLC, they would have designated within its Articles who is
authorized to sign off on the documents. So I just wanted to verify, just to make sure that, this is
a 50-year lease and we don't come into any loopholes on their membership agreement that
they've had. So just if you could verify that as well. I guess we can move on to my number two
question. It would be on paragraph "C" and that is the term. This is a 50-year lease and it
expires, Members, June 30, 2064. So I'm sure most of us will not be around during that time but
what if the property ownership changes, Mr. Ueoka, what happens to the lease?
MR. UEOKA: Typically leases run with the land but if ownership were to change and they did not want
to honor this lease, I'm sure they'd just look at Section "I" of the lease. It allows for a early
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termination for any reason, upon 30 days written notice. So if anyone wants out, it's pretty
simple to get out, so I don't really foresee ownership changing being a issue but if it is,
regardless of what's in this lease, Section "I" will allow anyone to get out. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you, Mr. Ueoka. You mentioned that the lease runs with the land. Is there
language or a provision that allows it to run with the land, aside from the early termination
provision?
MR. UEOKA: Just typically, leases run with the land. But, actually, I'm saying the opposite. The early
termination provision will allow anyone to get out of it, so regardless of if it runs with the land or
not, anyone can get of it if they wanted to.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. And I guess I will move on to my next question. On paragraph "E",
on the water fees, it indicates that the Lessee shall be responsible for payment of all water utility
costs for the outdoor shower. Now does that include only cost of the water or does it include cost
of the water main or other utility costs, because it's very vague and I'm not sure if...
MR. UEOKA: Sorry, Mr. Regan can give you an idea of what the actual costs will be and who'll be
paying for them.
MR. REGAN: Thank you, Chair. If I may, I just want to clarify. My understanding is that there's going
to be a sub-meter installed on this property and that we would be billed on a monthly basis from
Heavenly Hana, LLC, for the use of the water based on the sub-meter readings, which they have
agreed to read those meter readings and then bill us. Of course, we would periodically audit that
to ensure that we're, in fact, being billed the appropriate amount. And, in addition to that, Chair,
I also understand that part of the reason why the fees were as high as they were in the past, this
$10,000, $20,000 a year, was that they, the type of faucets that they installed on the shower itself,
they weren't the type that you see nowadays where you push it and it's on for 10 or 20 seconds
so you can clean yourself and that it automatically shuts off. These were like spigot-type faucets
and so in my research, you know, in doing my site visit and speaking with some folks out there,
they said they've been to that shower and it's just been running, you know, so that's part of the
reason I think why the costs were as high as they were. If we work with this nonprofit, as was
mentioned earlier by Vice-Chair Carroll, you know, our intent is to ensure that the type of faucets
installed there would be the type that we see at all of our beach parks nowadays, where, you
know, you use it and it automatically shuts off after a certain period of time. So I just wanted to
clarify that and then with regards to the sub-meter, but perhaps the Corporation Counsel can
clarify the other legal issues that you may have. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Would you like me to repeat the question, Mr. Ueoka?
MR. UEOKA: Oh...
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CHAIR GUZMAN: In that provision for the water fees, does that include only the cost of the water or
does that include the cost of the water main or other utility costs 'cause I, it's quite vague, I can't
get a determination on the reading?
MR. UEOKA: I guess right now, Chair, as we anticipate it, we wouldn't be the owner of the line, we
just would be paying the water utility costs so the line would still belong to Travaasa and we, or
Heavenly Hana, so we'd just be sub-metered off of that. I'm not fully aware of what the cost of
connection would be right now, but we can--oh, there's no charge for the connection--I just was
told by the Managing Director so I would assume it's just going to be the water costs.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So, Mr. Ueoka, I'd like to ask your opinion. Do you believe that that paragraph
"E" regarding the water fees and the language within that paragraph is sufficient enough to fully
explain or be defensible, or, you know, raise other issues if we were to leave the language as is?
MR. UEOKA: Yes.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: So, moving on, Members. Oh, yes, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I have water question, too.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So this handout from you, right, Chair Guzman, The Maui News
article -CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --I guess it's dated November 2012, but in it it talks about the main
waterline break and Travaasa saying it was too expensive. They did a sort of patchwork of PVC
but they were afraid it wasn't going to hold so, and that's why the water was shut down and
thereby that they came here to the County to ask for some assistance and help, whether
community, hotel, whoever, so here we are. Are they in order now and has that been fixed or is
this going to, is this County going to fix that main water, or is the Lessee, Lessor, who is now
going to address that, or has it been addressed?
MR. REGAN: Chair, thank you. My understanding is that we are going to be receiving water after a
sub-meter and so therefore, you know, whatever repairs had to have been made, would've been
made prior to them providing us that water through the sub-meter. From the sub-meter to the
shower is one of the areas where this nonprofit organization is going to assist us to bring that
WE

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, AGRICULTURE,
AND RECREATION COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
October 14, 2014

waterline down. So, again, fortunately, I went out there and I did the site visit so I saw a lot of
where these, where this infrastructure was located, and essentially what it would be is the meter,
the actual main meter is up at the road, up on the roadside, which is above, and then there would
be a sub-meter off of that and then there would be a line that would be run down. I don't know if
that would be a Driscoll line or how they're going to bring the water down, but that is, the
nonprofit organization has said they're going to take care of that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. REGAN: But we would only be responsible, my understanding is, from the sub-meter to the
shower.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. And so, Chair, is the verbiage here, do you think that it's,
explains that?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Let's ask Corporation Counsel. Deputy Corporation Counsel Ueoka, do you
believe that the language in the lease agreement would cover such a scenario or at least the facts
that were stated by the Managing Director?
MR. UEOKA: Yes. This is just a land lease. The actual, getting all that stuff worked out, will need to
be worked out between the parties and I believe it will, it'll get done properly. This is sufficient
in my opinion. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Ms. Cochran -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR GUZMAN: --any further questions? Okay, thank you. Any other questions, Members? Seeing
none, I'll move on to my other question. Going to paragraph "F", it states Maintenance.
Maintenance, the Lessor shall continue to maintain the outdoor shower and the surrounding area.
Maintenance shall be to the level reasonably acceptable level agreed to by the parties. Now, I
guess my questions would be, what does this mean, and what are the County's obligations, and
how is the reasonably acceptable standard determined, and what if the parties do not agree?
MR. UEOKA: Thank you, Chair. The parties will work together. I think it will be a meeting between
the County, from probably the Parks Department, someone out in Hana for them, the hotel and
the nonprofit that's willing to step up and help. And it'll be whatever standard is found to be
reasonably acceptable by the group. If we cannot come to an agreement, we'll terminate the
lease, but I truly believe that the parties will be able to work something out. Again, this is just
the lease and it's intended to just get this shower going again. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yeah, so it was stated earlier that the Lessor would be responsible for the
maintenance, and so does this language in paragraph "F", would that adequately cover that intent
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or the legal language that would be required, requiring the Lessor to be responsible or obligated
to maintain the outdoor shower and the surrounding area?
MR. UEOKA: Yes.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. And then, any further questions? I have other questions but I'd like to
yield to see if anyone else has questions? Seeing none, looks like it's the Don Guzman show
today. So we're gonna go on with paragraph number "G" and it's the indemnification. The
Lessee, to the extent permitted by law, shall indemnify and save Lessor harmless against and
from any and all suits, claims, damages, judgments, costs and expenses, including reasonable
attorneys' fees arising from the Lessee's use of the premises. And you may choose not to answer
this, Mr. Ueoka, and we could go into Executive Session if you cannot answer this question, but
just let me know. What risk of liability that the County is incurring as a result of this
indemnification agreement?
MR. UEOKA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. With any other property the County owns, there's going to be
certain exposure to liability, and the Parks Department, the hotel, and the community group,
again, will get together to try to minimize that exposure to the best of our abilities. But, I guess,
I can't sit here and go over every possible scenario of something that could go wrong, but I will
say that whatever the Department and the, well, the group can think of, they'll do their best job
to mitigate. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. And then moving on to, my next question is on paragraph "H", the "as
is" condition. The Lessee accepts the premises in a completely "as is" condition with full
assumption of the risk and consequences of such conditions. What is the extent of the County's
liability here? And just let me know if you cannot answer, you know, in terms of being it,
answering in public forum.
MR. UEOKA: Okay, thank you, Chair. Again, like the Managing Director has mentioned, he personally
went out there, did a site visit, that nonprofit group is aware of the situation out there. I'm sure
Ms. Savage has Parks employees out in Hana that are very aware of this area and together they'll
take a look at it. We know what we're getting and we'll all work together to make sure that it's
in an acceptable form where it's safe for users and that's the goal of what's gonna happen once
we get this lease. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, thank you. Just some other nonsubstantive, I guess, issues that I want to
bring up. On the reso itself, does it need to, do we need to cite Maui County Code 3.44.015(C)
exactly?
MR. UEOKA: If you guys would like me to change the reso, that's not a problem, I can do that easily
before first reading.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Thank you. And also, on the lease, and it's very nonsubstantive, is that
some of the title or the headings are not underlined. For instance, if you look at "E", "Water
Fees", and then you go on to "F", "Maintenance" is not underlined, "G", "Indemnification", and
"H", "As Is" Conditions, and, just, is there an ability to make that amendment as a
nonsubstantive and just, maybe, I don't know, clean it up a little bit?
MR. UEOKA: Thank you, Chair, and I apologize, that's my fault, little sloppy. I'm not sure if it was a
printer thing or if it was just me not paying attention when formatting, but any changes we make
to the body of the lease, we would be required to send it back through to Travaasa and I'd, for
really minor things like underlining, I'd prefer not to. However, if this is the body's will, I can
try and make that happen, it's just going to take a lot of time. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So, Members, I've asked the questions that I felt concern about, and I would like to
see if any of you would like to follow up on those questions or if you have none, just let me
know. Are there any other questions that you have?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Chair's recommendation?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes. Based off of the questions that I've asked to Corporation Counsel as well as
the Administration, I would like to recommend passage of this resolution with the nonsubstantive
revisions. That's, would be my recommendation to adopt this and push this out to first reading.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So I'm gonna
MR. UEOKA: I'm sorry, Chair. Quick clarification, did you guys want the lease to be changed or just
the nonsubstantive in the reso?
CHAIR GUZMAN: I believe if you could get the reso amended to indicate Maui County
Code 3.44.015(C) exactly, the language placed in there, as well as.. .how difficult would it be for
you to get a re-signed document in terms of .. well, let me, strike that. Let me ask Corporation
Counsel, do you believe that any of the paragraphs in which I have questioned or had concerns
about, need to, need any revision to make it more clear?
MR. UEOKA: No.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. So that being said then, I don't think that we'd need to go on and ask for
re-signature on just an underlying on the lease. So at this point I will call on the vote. All in
favor, say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: All opposed, say "nay". Any further discussion? Seeing none, we have seven
yeses and no noes, oh no, sorry, six, one excused, no noes. Measure passes, is carried.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Guzman, Vice-Chair Carroll, Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Crivello, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: ADOPTION OF REVISED RESOLUTION AND FILING OF
COMMUNICATION.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you.

EAR-16 NA MAMO 0 MU'OLEA - GRANT OF LEASE OF COUNTY REAL PROPERTY
(HANA) (CC 13-219)
CHAIR GUZMAN: Moving on to the next item, Members. So we have EAR-16 and this is item, let's
see, the Committee is in receipt of County Communication 13-219, from the Acting Mayor,
transmitting a proposed resolution entitled Authorizing the Grant of Lease of the County Real
Property to Na Mamo 0 Mu'olea, attaching a copy of the proposed lease agreement. The
purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize the grant of 50-year lease for $50 per year of
approximately 73.259 acres, identified as TMK (2) 1-5-00:001 [sic] and TMK (2) 1-5-007:012,
located in Hana, Maui, Hawaii, to Na Mamo 0 Mu'olea, a nonprofit organization, for the
purposes of managing, restoring and maintaining the natural cultural, historic and marine
resources of the subject property. This lease has been a work in progress, Members, for quite
some time. By the Resolution 04-134, the Council authorized the County to accept a grant of the
funds from the United States Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration (NOAA) for acquisition of the subject property. By Resolution 04-135, the
Council authorized the acquisition of the property. A number of requirements from NOAA
needed to be addressed, including that the agency's approval of the lease and the correction with
the Land Court of the deed and notice of the grant. In August 2012, the County Grants Review
Committee evaluated a grant for the lease application. I put this on the agenda so that the
Committee may learn the status of the lease and the County's progress on meeting the related
NOAA requirements. I would like to, I know that Mr. Murai, from the Corporation Counsel
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office, has been diligently working on this and this is basically an update from the last
Committee meeting that we had had and to see what the progress is. And so I believe that he
may have some updates for us or some comments. Mr. Murai?
MR. MURAL Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon, members of the Committee. When we last
reviewed this matter, as I recall, there were four areas or four issues that needed to be resolved.
One was approval by NOAA of the lease itself and the terms and conditions of the lease.
Another was, the County needed to amend the deed that conveyed the property to the County.
There was a clause that was missing that NOAA had required. Third was the preparation of the
final report by Administration to NOAA to wrap up this grant. And fourth was relatively, you
know, not as significant but important to the Na Mamo folks, which was erecting the signage that
would acknowledge the receipt of the grant. I'll start with the last thing first. My understanding
is that, well the County had constructed a sign that NOAA had approved but the organization,
Na Mamo, wanted to use their sign, placed on a different site. My understanding is that NOAA
has approved that Na Mamo sign and the placement of the sign. I think the only thing that's left,
and Mr. Parsons can correct me if I'm wrong, is that once this whole deal is finalized then
NOAA just wants a photograph of that sign. So I think that's pretty much pau, as far as I know.
Next, the final report. Mr. Medeiros is out sick today so I don't have an update from him on the
final report yet; however, I know that that's being worked on. I would say the two more
substantive matters, one of them being the recordation of the correction deed and the notice of
grant. My office had conveyed, had transmitted to Land Court on, in early July, a proposed
correction, well petition to amend the deed to include the language that NOAA had requested as
well as a notice of grant. We did not hear from Land Court for about two months and we thought
that the papers might have gotten lost or something like that, and we were about to re-submit the
papers all over again and we're just waiting for the filing fee check from Finance when we heard
back from Land Court. Apparently they bounced our petition, and although I firmly believe that
we had done it correctly the first time, Land Court had recommended an alternate method of
recording the correction deed and although we may disagree, we decided to follow their direction
since they're the ones who were going to approve it. Now I don't see a problem with NOAA,
you know, in this regard, because they had, prior to us transmitting the documents to Land Court,
NOAA had signed off on the forms that we were going to use. Finally, and this is a bit of good
news that I hope to convey to Na Mamo, the grantee, one of the things we were waiting on from
NOAA was their approval, number one, of the 50-year term of the lease and approval of Na
Mamo as a grantee. In our early discussions with NOAA, we were concerned that NOAA might
have an objection to the length of the lease. They thought that it was unusual. And we also
needed to convince NOAA that Na Mamo had the capability to meet their obligations to be
stewards of this, you know, large and valuable, you know, asset, the Mu'olea Point property.
Well, this morning, just a couple of hours ago, Mr. Hironaka received from NOAA a letter that
detailed the changes that, you know, well the recommendations they had with regard to the lease.
It's kind of an informal communication at this point. We don't have the hard copy of the letter
but we received a courtesy copy by e-mail, and there's a list of, to me, more technical,
nonsubstantive changes they want to make to the language of the lease, but happily they make no
mention of any objection to the 50-year term or to Na Mamo being the lessee. Now many of the
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things that I mentioned earlier, final report, you know, the terms of the lease itself, those could
not be finalized until we received this, NOAA's official response to our submission of the lease
document. At this point, although it's not official yet, I'm confident that NOAA has approved
this deal. The additional changes that they make are doable and so, Mr. Chair, that's about all I
have. I'd be glad to answer any questions you or the Committee may have and I note that Mr.
Hironaka and Mr. Parsons from Administration are in the gallery and if I can't answer anything,
I'm sure they can.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you, Mr. Murai. And we do acknowledge and appreciate all your hard work.
I know it's more of an effort on your part to go into this, all this, much more detail of trying to
find the resolution and complete this item on the agenda, but we do appreciate all your hard
work.
MR. MURAL You're welcome.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Members, do we have any further questions on the update? Seeing,
oh, yeah, Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions but I'd just like to echo your comments. This has been a
very long and tedious process. I just appreciate Mr. Murai's sticking through this -MR. MURAL My pleasure. Truly it has been.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --and getting it much closer to the finish line. Thank you, Mr. Mural.
MR. MURAL Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: And that being said, Mr. Murai, would you happen to have any kind of estimate on,
you know, when all of the requirements would be completed?
MR. MURAL You know, Mr. Chair, key to all of this, you know, the changes that we need to make to
the documents, that's not significant as far as time goes. The wild card here is how soon we can
meet Land Court's, you know, requirements as far as getting the correction deed approved. So I
don't, I don't want to guess but if I had to pick a number, I'd say hopefully in two months.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, that's great. Thank you. Thank you very much.
MR. MURAL That's just a, that's just
CHAIR GUZMAN: That's wonderful news. I'll take that. Any other questions from the Members?
Seeing none, without any objections, Members, I'd like to defer this matter.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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ACTION: DEFER.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Murai.
MR. MURAL Thank you.

EAR-1(1) COMMITTEE'S PRIORITIES AND PROCEDURES; PRESENTATIONS FROM
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCIES (ORIENTATION WORKSHOP BY
THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION)
CHAIR GUZMAN: Members, moving on to the next item, EAR-1(1), Committee's Priorities,
Procedures; Presentations from County Administration Agencies (Orientation Workshop by the
Department of Parks and Recreation). Pursuant to Rule 7(B) of the Rules of the Council, the
Committee has requested that the Department of Parks and Recreation present an update on the
status of the Department's priorities and plans, as well as the park improvement efforts. The
Department of Parks and Recreation is here to present to the Committee a status report on park
renovations and repairs, maintenance, projects and the Department's overall goals and vision for
the County parks. I'd like to introduce our Interim Director, Brianne Savage.
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Do you have any opening comments before you, we receive the presentation?
MS. SAVAGE: Just that we wanted to do just kind of a brief update, do a summary recap of the
restroom projects that were completed last fiscal year and then also just give an update of the
projects that we're looking at doing the Fiscal Year '15 park system monies that were included in
CIP projects. So we'll just run through those and then we have many different staff members
here that'll be giving different portions of that presentation. So then at the end of the PowerPoint
we can address any questions specific to those topics, and then after that I can just give a general
overview, again, of goals and objectives and some of the things we're trying to accomplish in
general.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Ms. Savage, would you like a two-minute recess to prepare and have
your staff ready for presentation on the floor, on the side, or would you like to go ahead and
proceed?
MS. SAVAGE: I think, Chair, we're ready to proceed. Members, I'm going to run the PowerPoint from
down here and then they'll just go to the testimony -CHAIR GUZMAN: Podium.
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MS. SAVAGE: --podium.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Perfect. Go ahead and proceed. Thank you.
Note: Computer-generated presentations.

MS. SAVAGE: So we're going to start off with the restroom repairs and just the general summary of
work that was done and we'll have Paul Taylor give this portion.
MR. TAYLOR: Hi, I'm Paul Taylor. I'm a Parks' Project Manager. We started this project about a year
ago, looking at about 50 different locations throughout the island, each District getting some
improvements. The plan is essentially removing all of the old plumbing fixtures and installing
new; complete cleanings; repair structural, cosmetic; interior and exterior painting; and roofing
as needed. The project started last year, July 1st, the inception, and in six weeks we had a bid
opening. Work started November 0 and went right through till October 1st• We have done over
50 locations and we can say that the first phase is now complete. We've got a lot of different
locations. Some of the restrooms have murals, artwork, things that we want to keep in the face
of new paint, cleaning. You don't want to lose these kind of things and everybody made an effort
to keep, for instance, the lower Paia murals on three of the walls. This was carried through to
each of the Districts wherever there was art on the walls, we made every effort to maintain it,
then we would paint, clean, new plumbing fixtures, extensive painting, lots of prep work and an
epoxy floor covering whenever possible. Here's Rice Park, the before and after is striking. All
of the restrooms were in need of a coat of paint. We gave every effort to get a cohesive scheme.
We have a wainscot that is about three feet high, you can see the dark brown, and then a light
color over. We have done just about every major restroom around but we still got another 50 to
do at least. This one here at Canoe Beach, a new roof, repairs. Here's D.T. Fleming, new roof,
repairs, copper flashings, the things that'll make it last another 50 years. Here is Wahikuli Park,
you may have seen them before. Well they look good now, all three are ready for the public.
This is the South District, Kalama South, where they have the mural of cut glass and paint
throughout two of the walls. We maintained that content and painted around, never over. Here's
an example of the new fixtures, the new epoxy floor. There's quite a difference. This floor is an
epoxy covering, two coats with a sand finish for non-slip. This is an example of, I believe it's
Kalama. There's three locations in that park alone and they all got treated in the same manner.
The Keopuolanis 1 and 2. We had a lot of salt damage. It was all treated. For instance, here is
your doors and screens, security screens, before and after. This is the kind of thing that we had
to do and did. The Keopuolani 2, by the softball fields, the same event took place, pressure
washing, plumbing fixtures and exterior paint and interior paints. This is the finished product.
You should go by, it looks wonderful. Papohaku needed a new roof. We put a 50-year roof. We
repaired the soffits all around so that the attic spaces can vent properly, a complete paint over,
exterior, interior, as well as carpenter repairs, doors, hardwares were either repaired or replaced.
The 50-year roof is a big plus. And that is just an example of the restroom work we've done
over the last year. Thank you. Are there any questions?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Members, are there any questions? Seeing none, thank you very much.
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MR. TAYLOR: Thank you.
MS. SAVAGE: So next we'll move into the Park System Phase 1 and we have these broken down,
again, into the different Districts. You'll notice we gave a copy of, again, the slide show and
directly behind that is a collection of spreadsheets for the Park Systems and there's one for each
of the different District areas that give the breakdown of Phase 1. Phase 1 is what we're saying
we have the money for currently in Fiscal Year '15 monies and so we're going to look to get all
of those projects completed and then once those go out to bid and/or we get the necessary quotes,
if there's any additional monies, then we'll try to squeeze in a few extra projects and you'll be
able to see the rest of what's listed as Phase 2 are all the remaining projects that we've been able
to list out that are outstanding in each of the different District areas.
MS. SHIOTANI: Good afternoon. I'm April Shiotani and I'll do a quick overview of the Phase 1 scope.
The Districts all have some but not all of these and they include new playground equipment and
safety surfacing, chain-link fence replacement, parking lot repair and paving, court resurfacing
and new equipment, grease interceptor replacement, building repair, roofing and painting, new
light fixtures, electrical upgrades, pool replastering and deck restoration. The next few slides go
by District and the Districts we'll go through them.
MR. AMORAL: Good afternoon, Chair Guzman and Council members. My name is Billy Amoral. I'm
with the East Maui District of Parks and Recreation. I forgot my glasses, so can I come a little
closer? I was squinting from where I was and I was having a hard time. For the East District, of
course, we are one of the largest Districts within the County of Maui and Parks and Recreation.
Most of our facilities we've been working on constantly but we do need electrical upgrades. We
need to rebuild our courts, including our tennis courts as well as our
courts, resurface our
parking lots, especially the Paia Community Center, fencing at the Kula Ballpark, Rice Park and
also at the Pukalani Park, the Kulamalu Park, excuse me, building repairs and re-roofing as
needed at the Hannibal Tavares Center. Are there any questions? Thank you.
MS. AKIONA: Hi, I'm Cheryl Akiona. I'm a CIP Coordinator with Parks, Planning and Development.
MR. WRIGHT: And I'm Daneford Wright, Central Parks District Supervisor. We're here today to talk
about some of our Kahului facilities that we're looking to upgrade with some chain-link fences
that we need in the facilities. Kahului School park is one, Luana Gardens, Kahului Community
Center, War Memorial Football Stadium, War Memorial Tennis Courts, and we're looking at the
upgrades so that the facilities that, the chain-link fences that we have now, excuse me, are
deteriorating and we need to upgrade those fencing areas.
MS. AKIONA: For Wailuku District, we're gonna be rebuilding the outdoor court at Waikapu
Community Center, doing a new playground at Waiale Park and then more fencing at Wells Park
and Waiehu Heights Park, Papohaku, Leisure Estates, and then also some paving.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Are you finished? Members, do you have any questions? I have a question. When
you're doing the fencing, is that in order of the schedule, are you going to start with Wells Park
and then Wailuku Elementary School Park, Leisure Estates, or is that the priority of the fencing
assignments, or are they, are you going to, are you going to do it all at once, or what is the order,
is that the order of fencing?
MS. SAVAGE: The way that the projects are listed in here, not necessarily prioritized, just the ones we
have in Phase 1 or the ones that we'll look to all bid out together and then based on their location
and what activities are going on on the different fields or areas will determine which areas kind
of get done in which order, we try to work around with the regular scheduled activities are.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So it's my understanding that you're going to bid for all of those, I guess, areas or
those parks?
MS. SAVAGE: Yeah, what we'll do is we'll group all of the similar type of work together, and then
we'll write out the specifications and so then they'll be maybe details about each location of
specifically what repairs would be done in each area or, you know, what portions of the fences,
and then that way we can group them together and instead of having to manage, you know, a
separate project and documents and bids for each one, you know, we group all those together so
that we can go through the procurement process for that.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, good, that's more efficient. Thank you. Thank you.
MR. SEVILLA: Good afternoon, Chair and Council members. My name is Duke Sevilla. I'm the
Recreation Specialist for Parks, Aquatics Division.
MS. KIELTY: And good afternoon. My name is Mary Kielty. I'm the South District Supervisor. We're
here today to talk about some of the projects within the South District. Namely, the first one
would be our fencing at Kalama Park. Our fields are throughout the complex of Kalama Park,
Dorvin . . .(inaudible)... dome field, our senior field and our batting cages are in need of refencing so that's a high priority for us down there. The other one would be our basketball courts
at Kalama Park. Currently we have two courts. They are very well used. Every day, you come
down in the afternoon, you will see we are booked. It's a great sport, very big numbers at the
parks so the courts themselves are very much worn and beat, beat from the heat of the sun. Since
we are waiting on our gymnasium, which we, hopefully will be coming very soon 'cause the
community has been very patient throughout the years, we do need to resurface these courts so
that's another high priority for us. Duke's gonna cover the pools.
MR. SEVILLA: Hi, everybody. Okay, the pool re-plaster for Kihei Aquatic Center is very essential.
The pool is 15 years old already and has never been re-plastered. It's about time that we do it.
It's about that perfect time that is essential to make that change for re-plastering. So, and that,
the Kihei Pool is one of the most used pools probably in the State of Hawaii and so I think that is
really important that we get to do that as soon as possible. The pool deck restoration, there's
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some areas in the pool deck that needs to be looked at, not only, by engineers actually, because
there's some areas that, especially above the, well it's close to the 50-meter pool, the deep end,
there was an 8" slab and then there is a 2" slab that was poured over that 8" slab and that deck
right now is floating and causing leak into the pump area. So we really need to get that restored
as soon as possible to stop any more damages to that area. Any questions?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Any questions, Members? Seeing none, thank you very much, Duke.
MR. SEVILLA: You're welcome.
MS. SHIOTANI: Hello, I'm April Shiotani, CIP Coordinator.
MR. ANDERSON: Good afternoon. My name is Jeff Anderson. I'm the West Maui District
Supervisor, which also includes the island of Lanai. In looking at the Fiscal 2015 money, pretty
much concentrated on repair and repaving projects in the West District and this includes most all
of our parks, many of them are suffering badly from potholes, large cracks, things of that nature,
very much overdue. Couple other projects in there, these aren't necessarily in order but certainly
very necessary. Lahaina Rec Center 1, which is the recreation center along the highway, the
parking lot lights are not working at all, in need of new wiring, we're going to put in LED lights
out there, and also D.T. Fleming Park, addressing the shower drain, which has been an issue for
many, many years and would be nice to finally be able to fix that. And there's also one fencing
project we moved up there, actually the rest of the fencing is in Phase 2 but there was a little
more money in there so that was pushed up to Phase I as well. (NOTE: He 's asking
Ms. Shiotani.) Do you want me to do this one?
MS. SHIOTANI: I guess I'll do the rest.
MR. ANDERSON: You got it? (NOTE: He 's asking Ms. Shiotani.) Okay.
MS. SHIOTANI: Also part of West is Lanai. Phase 1 has the basketball court equipment being
replaced, and Lanai Gym will be repaired and painted with some lead paint abatements. Any
questions for Lanai or West?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Any questions, Members. Seeing none, thank you very much.
MS. SHIOTANI: I'm still April Shiotani for Molokai park systems. The park systems for Phase 1 are
the re-roof, repair, the fascia, the gutters, and painting exterior of the Mitchell Pauole Center,
which is currently being, other improvements. The grease traps or grease interceptor is being
replaced at the Duke Maliu park and the Kualapuu Recreation Center, chain-link fencing at Duke
Maliu Park, Kaunakakai Ballpark and Kualapuu Rec Center, electrical replacement at One Ali'i
Park I and then field renovation at the Little League field of Duke Maliu park. Any questions
Molokai?
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CHAIR GUZMAN: On the, I'm sorry, Members, do you have any questions? On the Mitchell Pauole
Center, the, is there, did you have a timetable in terms of that being completed?
MS. SHIOTANI: For the paint and repair project?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes.
MS. SHIOTANI: We're hoping to go out to bid in November and have the work done in March and
April of next year.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, does that mean that the center will be closed for. . .how does that work?
MS. SAVAGE: I can clarify that one a little bit. So currently the Mitchell Pauole Center is closed and
it's undergoing the renovations. There was not enough monies to do the roofing, which it's in
much need of a new roof as well as the exterior paint and so we had tried to see if we could
package it all in together but there wasn't enough time, you know, to again go out to the bidding
process and to still do it during the time period where it's currently closed. And so what we're
looking to do is try to get the facility opened sooner than was initially anticipated. It was
scheduled to be closed all the way through the end of this year. So we're looking at trying to get
it re-opened as soon as we possibly can and then identify another window in the early part of
next spring where there's not any major events out there and look to re-close it so that we can
finish out the rest of the facility so that that way the entire facility will be ready to go for another
significant period of time without having to be re-closed again.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Thank you. Thank you very much.
MS. SAVAGE: So that's the overall presentation of just the topics and the different area. I would just
like to mention, you know, that it's really exciting for the Department to be able to have the
document provided to you with the Phase 1 and Phase 2, that really is a very comprehensive
listing of all the outstanding projects that need to be completed in all of the Districts. And we've
been working very diligently, Planning and Development, as well as the Districts and Aquatics
have been spending a lot of time trying to identify what are the true scopes of these projects,
getting some estimates on costs, types of repair, nature of repair and then trying to also get a feel
for, you know, what type of priority levels are there on the different projects and how can we,
you know, either group some of 'em together to save different amounts of money. And so, I
mean, it all comes out to a very, you know, short and sweet nine, ten-page Excel spreadsheet but
there's a lot, lot of hours that have to go into this. And a lot of these lists are ones that the
Districts and Aquatics have, they've had these wish lists for many, many years on some of these
projects. And so it's good for us to be able to have them consolidated in a format that we can
share them, and as well as now we'd like to start, you know, having more engagement with the
public as we look to trying to identify how we're going to be able to fund the remainder of the
projects that are in Phase 2, and there's probably still a few projects that aren't on this list yet.
But to try to have more community interaction as we move forward to be able to prioritize these
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in the case that we're not able to necessarily, you know, hopefully we can fund the rest of 'em in
Fiscal Year '16, but if we can't, we want to try to have those prioritized with community input so
that we can get another round of these done. And by moving through the maintenance and trying
to catch up on these maintenance, it's going to allow for the Department to, once we, if we can
get through these projects in the next two to three years and have a lot of those kind of
renovation upgrades completed, then it's going allow us to really focus more in on what is a true
operating budget and not have as many emergency repairs to worry about, because everything is
just been kind of overlooked and tried to be patched the best it can with very little resources
along the way. So we're again looking forward to, you know, continuing with this project, being
able to actually see these items get completed, will be spring of next year is when we should be
able to get started with some of 'em after they go through the bidding process and have contracts,
and then a lot of 'em will move pretty quickly once those contracts are executed. And so, again,
we're just really excited to be able to get some of these improvements made and let the public
see those improvements and experience those improvements in using the different facilities. And
we're just very appreciative of the additional funds that Council allocated for us this past year so
that we can move forward with some of these projects, and we look forward to having more of
them in the future.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Ms., Brianne, on the Park System Excel spreadsheet, where you're indicating
Phase 1 and Phase 2, the facility, project type, description, and it looks as though the estimated
cost. Would that, is, are you placing this on the website at all to, 'cause this is great, this is
really outstanding work in terms of identifying the various facilities and the costs that you guys
have prioritized?
MS. SAVAGE: We haven't talked about putting this directly on the website just yet. What we would
like to do though is identify a way that we can have better communication with the public and
Council, you know, as we move through doing renovations because there are a lot of, kind of,
just ongoing projects. There's always a lot of questions with when is it going to be done, when is
this one going to be fixed, and so we would like to try to come up with some type of formatting,
you know, where we could do, possibly it's a quarterly update and then be able to, yeah, have
that be something that we can PDF and have on the website or be able to send out so that when
there are calls that come in to different levels in the County, you know, there's something that
people can reference, you know, and whether it's sending a link to the document or sending out
the document. And then that also gives the public, if they're trying to watch specific facilities or
different project areas, you know, they know that if it's once a quarter or whenever it is, that they
could look for that update and be able to just find out more of what's going on, what's currently
going to be done, if we have any better timeframes of dates for the completion of projects, and
then if they still have specific questions, then they can call in and we deal with those.
CHAIR GUZMAN: That's awesome. Is there.. .yes, Mr. White? I knew you were gonna ask questions.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, not a question.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: On the spreadsheets, I know that they're...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I just want to congratulate the Department because I think during
Budget we were a little concerned that they weren't moving through the funds as rapidly as we
thought they should, and to see that they've expended 96 percent of the funds and gotten a lot of
the projects done is great news. And as you will recall and Ms. Savage will recall, during Budget
week we decided to put a lot more of the money in CIP rather than in the Maintenance Fund,
because the Maintenance has to be expended by the end of the Fiscal Year whereas the CIP
Funds give them an extra six months to work through getting the funds encumbered and getting
things under way. So I'm very encouraged by the rate at which they've been able to move
through these projects and look forward to seeing what they can do with, I think we've got
roughly, just about $4 million compared to 1.5 for the previous year. So, good job, and let's see
what they can do next.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Right on.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So, congratulations to all of you. Mahalo.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Good job, crew. Members, any other questions? Yeah, Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you, Chair, and not a question but I'd like to also add my thanks
and appreciation to Brianne and the great job she's doing as our Interim Director and to her team
for doing an excellent job. And it's really nice to have this kind of a report and see how much is
being done and all of the work that went into documenting all of this for us so that we could just,
not have to run around the County to see, but it was all brought to us. Thank you very much.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. I had a question. Is this the first time that this is like a, you were able
to, I guess, gather the data in terms like that and formulate Phase 1, Phase 2 priorities?
MS. SAVAGE: Yeah, we've been, we've been working, we've had these lists and kinda growing 'em
over time but been working to separate 'em into a document that we feel comfortable, you know,
being able to share, and this type of a forum we always get nervous when we give people
numbers because then -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Certain people.
MS. SAVAGE: --you know, because, you know, we do our best to get best guesstimates, you know, and
estimations; but there's always going to be some of these projects, especially some of the older
facilities, you know, you start doing something and it leads into something else. But, yeah, a lot
of work again has gone into getting this to this point where we do feel comfortable sharing it at
this point, and, as I mentioned before, a lot of the Districts and Aquatics, they've had these lists
for years, you know, but there just haven't always made it to the point of receiving funds, you
know, through the budgeting system. And so, you know, I think having 'em in a place where
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they can be publicized and acknowledged and then that, you know, hopefully creates just more
awareness for exactly what projects when we say is, you know, Parks and Recreation, we have a
lot of things we need to fix, we now have an actual documented list that we can go to and we can
look at some specific numbers, you know, to be able to show what, you know, we're not just
asking for money because we want to, you know, have more money, we're asking for money
because there's a lot of repair and maintenance projects that directly impact the community usage
of the different facilities, and a lot of these are issues that if they're left for too much longer, you
know, parks will have to be closed down, you know, or court spaces will have to be closed down
or you end up with, you know, fencing areas that you just don't want kids playing around in
those areas. And so, yeah, having them all compiled together on a list that can be looked at and
reviewed is definitely an accomplishment.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. And I'd also like to thank all of those who came out and gave their
side of their presentation. Very good job and continue doing an excellent job. I know it's almost
like a thankless position to have because all the complaints go to you guys directly before it hits
us, but I do really want to acknowledge your hard work and really praise you for the work that
you've been doing. Only a few people do things for service for the public and you are among
them. So thank you very much. I'd also like to thank the Interim Deputy, the Interim Director,
for her presentation as well. Any other comments from the Members before I defer this matter?
Seeing none
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I think they deserve a round of applause.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, I think we do. Good job, guys.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Mahalo.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good job.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Members, without any objections, I would like to defer this item.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION: DEFER.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you.
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EAR-32 UPCOUNTRY DOG PARK (MAKAWAO) (CC 14-10)
CHAIR GUZMAN: Moving on to the next, which I believe is just an update, it's EAR-32, the
Upcountry Dog Park in Makawao. The Committee is in receipt of the following: County
Communication 14-10, from Councilmember Mike White, relating to the Upcountry Dog Park in
Makawao, Maui, Hawaii; the correspondence, dated September 3, 2014, from the Interim
Director of Parks and Recreation, relating to the plans for the progress of an irrigation system
and attaching a drainage report for the undeveloped area at the southwest end of Eddie Tam Park,
dated July 18, 2014. Members, I put this item on the agenda so the Committee may receive an
update from the Department of Parks and Recreation on the status of the Upcountry Dog Park. I
would specifically request that the Interim Director provide us with a timeline for completion of
the dog park and any updates and comments that she may have in regards to the Upcountry Dog
Park. So the floor is yours, Ms. Savage.
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So there's not too much more update. There was a letter of response
sent up September 3'' just identifying, you know, that there has been the temporary option for the
establishment of grass and vegetation will not be a, you know, a permanent irrigation system
that's running on a regular basis but it'll get grass growing in the different areas, and then if we
are in a situation where we don't have enough rain to, you know, keep the grass growing, it
would be something we can turn on on temporary basis. The drainage report had been submitted
for review. Some of the additional items that needed to be addressed, making some layout
adjustments to the location of the entry gates and the ADA parking, two small retention basins
needed to be added and a ford-type crossing at the low point of the gravel access road. We met
August 14th with the Friends of the Upcountry Dog Park to review kind of the site plan and the
schedule that we were looking at, and then we have another meeting scheduled for them, I
believe the first week of November, and then November 18th is when the bid opening is
scheduled for the grading, the retention basins and the ford crossing at the basin. So once that
opens, then we'll be able to move forward with the contract and then have another meeting with
all parties involved to just review what that schedule will look like. And then once that contract
is executed, we can move forward with the notice to proceed and complete the rest of the project.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you very much. Is there any questions or comments from the Members?
Mr. White, nothing?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No. I appreciate the progress that they've made. It's just like many,
unlike the restrooms, there are things that don't move so fast. And this has been a long, long
process and well it's been very frustrating for the community, so I'm happy to hear that there's
progress being made and we'll look forward to the bid opening in November and see where we
go from here. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Any further comments or questions? Seeing none, I also, too, would
like to at least acknowledge the efforts of getting this back on track, especially from the
Department and Ms. Savage and bridging the, I guess there was somewhat of issues before but
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things have been resolved and they're moving forward and I'm very happy to hear about that and
I think it's a positive progression. So we'll just continue on and we'll wait for the next update
and hopefully it'll be more positive feedback and hopefully by that time we'll just complete it.
So without any further business, Members, I'd like to, without objections, defer this matter.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION: DEFER.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. And there's no further business on the agenda. The meeting is
adjourned. Thank you very much. . . . (gavel).
ADJOURN: 2:55 p.m.
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